Applicant:,&z/ﬂmif«m TS (L <

Application Type: S o~

g

Well Name:p 2rry S4ore Seng) APIl: 30-0 25-+~ »¢uy

Protestant: = ¢ 6 K < Leerre S TF pag

Date Protest Received: _tady =y =z o) p¢
X Aprilrc Friom jrece,oe d Iy /4>/ 2 3

o 2Uj [ g

Notification of Applicant: 4w Ay >3 2., ¢

Resolution:

Copy to Case Handler:



McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

I - -

McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Wednesday, May 23, 2018 9:21 AM

Rena Seay

Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Notification of Protest for Application to inject -Berry State SWD No. 1

RE:: Berry State SWD Well No. 1 (APl 30-025-27501; Admin. Appl pMAM1814332337) Unit J; Sec 13, T21, R33E, NMPM,
Lea County

Mr. Seay:

OCD was notified by EOG Resources Inx. that it is protesting this application. This party is identified as an affected
person for the location being considered for the application. You are being notified that Permian TDS LLC. wishes for this
application to be considered, they must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is
withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be retained pending resolution of
the protest. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the standing of this application. Please me call
with any questions on this matter.

Contact for EOG Resources Inc.

Chuck Moran

Landman

5509 Champions Drive

Midland, TX. 77046-0521

Phone: 432.686.3600

E-mail: charles moran@eogresources.com

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us



McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Mr. Will Jones

Mr. Michael McMillan
Mr. Phillip Goetze
Mr. Leonard Lowe
Mr. Scott Dawson

Charles Moran <Charles_Moran@eogresources.com>

Monday, May 21, 2018 4:52 PM A

McMiilan, Michael, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Dawson,
Scott, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD

hsncpbm@®@leaco.net; seay04@leaco.net

Protest - Berry State #1 SWD Application

Permain TDS, LLC - Berry State #1 application to inject.pdf

Gentlemen: EOG Resources, Inc. protests the SWD application of Permian TDS, LLC for their Berry
State #1 SWD located in Unit J, Sec. 13-T21S-R33E, Lea County, New Mexico, application
attached. EOG Resources, Inc. as leasehold owner in Sections 13 has standing to protest the
application and has other information that indicates this is not a viable SWD location. We therefore
objects to the attached application and request the matter be set for hearing if it moves

forward. Please contact me if there are any questions.

Very truly yours,

Chuck Moran
EOG Resources, Inc. - Midland Division

432-686-3684



